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EXTERIOR

The front facade of this two-story red brick structure features a two-tiered, five-
bay porch with a classic revival motif. Roman Doric columns, pilasters, and a
pierced balustrade on the upper porch combine to achieve this classic effect.

The eight-panel center door with transom is balanced by 2/2 1ights with small panel
doors on the lower portion allowing access from the parlors to the porch area. The
/] sidelights of the entry door and center balcony door are repeated in Palladian-
y derived windows with sidelights. Brackets under the eaves and louvered shutters
further compliment this facade. The shingled hip roof is punctuated by two interior
: chimneys.

The Teft elevation with paired 2/2 lights has a broad belt course and a plain
cornice. The brick of the rear elevation has been covered in masonry and the
original stoop enlarged and enclosed to provide a modern kitchen, using old brick
to blend with the original structure.

The double-tiered porch of the right elevation has been enclosed to provide
additional 1iving space and plumbing facilities.

INTERIOR

Four large rooms with heart pine floor boards open off the central hall. The
interior plastered walls of brick are more than a foot thick. The twelve-foot
high ceilings feature unusual medallions - a garland wreath in the right front
parlor and a heavy stylized leaf design in the entrance hall. The curving stair-
case and classic wall niche in the entry hall further enhance the classic propor-
tions of the interior,

An identical room arrangement is to be found on the second floor with a center
door opening from the hallway to the upper porch.

SURROUNDINGS

Large oak trees surround the house and shade the gardens. Several of the terraces
are undergoing restoration as flower and herb gardens. The cook's house which is
believed to be the original detached kitchen is still standing, although in poor
condition.
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-

The Culp House, a classically styled two-story brick structure, was constructed
for Mr. B.D. Culp,a prosperous businessman in early Union. The Culp House served
as a focal point for political activity in Union County during the 19th Century.

ARCHITECTURE

Derived from the transitional architectural trends of the 1850s, the Culp House
combines both Georgian and neo-Classical motifs. The South Carolina Tow country
flavor of the structure with its wide porticos and airy window treatments reflects
the builder's familiarity with the domestic architecture of Charleston, where he
conducted a successful cotton trade.

MILITARY

B.F. Arthur, secretary of the Secession Convention, delivered an oration from the
Culp House porch to the Johnson Rifles regiment on January 31, 1861, At this
time a flag designed by Union ladies under the direction of Mrs. Madison Wallace,
sister-in-law of B.D. Culp, was presented to the regiment. This flag is now in

a private collection.

POLITICAL

In October 1876, gubernatorial candidate Wade Hampton delivered a campaign address
from the second story porch of thehouse tc & crowd of supporters and a mounted
troop of his partisan "Red Shirt" followers. The subsequent election of Wade
Hampton to the Governor's office marked the end of Federal Reconstruction in

South Carolina.
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Union Daily Times. Centennial edition, December 8, 1950. W.R. Feaster, editor.
See "Historic Homes" "History of Johnson Rifles" "Church History." Passim
(pages not numbered.) Copy in South Caroliniana Library, University of South
Carolina.




